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ADDENDUM NUMBER  1 

 

 Project Number:  SBMO12001 

 

 Project Title:  Cliff Drive & Spirit of Kansas City Scenic Byways Trail 

 

 
 

 

ISSUE DATE:  July 15, 2016 
 

Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 

which Bids are to be received on July 20, 2016, are amended as follows: 
 

The Bid date for this Project stated in Document 00130 - Invitation to Bid shall be changed to: 

2:00 PM, on August 10, 2016.  

 

Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 

 

 1. The Pre-Bid Conference Attendance List is attached for reference. 

 

 2. Answers to questions from the pre-bid conference. 

 

Q1. What permits will be required of the contractor? 

A1. MoDOT: Contractor will be required to receive a “No Cost” construction permit 

                from MoDOT to work on MoDOT right of way.  Contact person is:  Mike  

      Sanders (816) 607-2187. 

 KCMO PW: Contractor will be required to receive “sidewalk closure” and “street   

      closure” permits from the City of Kansas City for the base bid work on 

                Dora Street and for the Alternate One work on Lydia, 5
th

, Charlotte, 

                Holmes and 3
rd

 as necessary.   

KCMO PARKS:  Contractor will be issued a “no cost” permit from Parks for the     

      Alternate Two work on The Paseo. 

 

  

Q2. Will contractor be charged for work days during the winter? 

A2. Yes.  The contract is a calendar day project which requires that every day be counted. 

  

Q3. Is the Contractor required to purchase railroad insurance? 

A3. No. 

  

Q4. Please clarify items 22 and 26 of the “Notice to Contractors” paragraph 3. 

A4. See Contracting Requirements noted below. 

  

Q5. Should Alternate #1 have a bid item for type 5 base rock as shown on page 3 of plans? 

A5. No.    The Type 5 base rock required in Alternate # 1 is subsidiary to the sidewalk. 
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Bidding Requirements:  No Change. 

 

Contracting Requirements 

 

1. Notice to Contractors:  Item 3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE  is replaced with the 

following paragraph. 

 

If the bid is accepted, the bidder agrees that work shall be diligently prosecuted at such 

rate and in such manner as, in the judgment of the engineer, is necessary for the 

completion of the work within the time specified as follows in accordance with Article 

14 of Section 700 (“General Conditions”) of this contract.  

 

Substantial Completion:  330 Calendar Days  

To be considered substantially complete, Contractor shall complete all items of work 

except items 23 and 27.   Items of work must be operational and ready by the 

Substantial Completion deadline for City’s continuous use as intended. 

 

Final Completion Calendar Days:  60 Calendar Days 

To be considered complete, Contractor shall complete all Work defined in the contract 

including all punch list items.  All Work must be operational and ready by the Final 

Completion deadline for City’s continuous use as intended. 

 

 

Specifications:  No change. 

 

Drawings: No change. 

 

 

 

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 

date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATE BY BIDDER/PROPOSER I acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 for 
Project No. SBMO12001 and that the bid/proposal is in accordance with the information, 
instructions, and stipulations set forth herein. 
 

 

 
       By  _________________________________ 
 
 
 
     Company  __________________________________ 

 

 

 

NOTE:  This signed addendum notice must accompany your bid.  

 


